Wilson, Bill

From: Schaben, Darlene

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 4:09 PM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: Livestream - The Sept. 12, 2018 Soil and Water Districts Commission meeting video is
now available online

Attachments: Commission Decisions 9 12 18.docx

The Sept. 12, 2018, Soil and Water Districts Commission meeting video is now available online at the following links:

09-12-18 Soil and Water Districts Commission video direct links

Part 1 https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=bI9BbePQ9Ko&feature:voutu.be&listzUL
Part 2 https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=bnferKthc&feature=youtu.be&|ist=UL
Part 3 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tSGthbHuZl&feature=voutu.be&|ist:UL
Part 4 https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=orstBAUPmIVI&feature=voutu.be&list=UL
Part 5 https://www.voutube.com/watch?v:u7eqnK7SRCO&feature=voutu.be&list=UL
Part 6 https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=9kY66C5dqu&feature=voutu.be&list=UL
Part 7 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=slKRpf\Na3kA&feature:youtu.be&list=UL

Video Archives webpage
https://dnr.mo.gov/videos/archive-meetings.htm

See also the attached document with Commission decisions noted.

Thank you.
Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https.//www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




